
stasst5
Sticky Note
Renewal
2020 No Issues















1

Kuether-Steele, Molly

From: Cooney, Jim
Sent: Monday, July 12, 2021 12:13 PM
To: Kuether-Steele, Molly
Subject: FW: Clark House

Can you add please, 
 

From: Bockhorst, Tammy <Tammy.Bockhorst@milwaukee.gov>  
Sent: Monday, July 12, 2021 12:08 PM 
To: Robert Conklin, Jr. <bob@conklinrealestate.com> 
Cc: Cooney, Jim <Jim.Cooney@milwaukee.gov>; License <LICENSE@milwaukee.gov> 
Subject: RE: Clark House 

 
Thanks for this, Robert. 
I’m including licensing should they add to the file. 
 
I’m back at my desk should you wish to call. 
 
Best, 

 
Tammy Bockhorst 
Pronouns: She • Her • Hers 
Legislative Assistant  
Alderman Robert Bauman  |   4th District 
Milwaukee Common Council  
200 East Wells Street – Room 205 | Milwaukee, WI  53202 
(414) 286‐2886 (O) 
(414)  708‐0590 (M) 
(414) 286‐3456 (F) 
Tammy.Bockhorst@milwaukee.gov 
 
 
 

From: Robert Conklin, Jr. <bob@conklinrealestate.com>  
Sent: Monday, July 12, 2021 11:29 AM 
To: Bockhorst, Tammy <Tammy.Bockhorst@milwaukee.gov> 
Subject: Clark House 

 
Hi Tammy,  
 
Here is a short pictoral recap of what all we have accomplished at the Clark House complex since taking 
ownership in January, 2020. 
 
933 new front, 939, 943 and 947 N. 24th Street panoramic (911 and 915 on the lefthand the Five O’Clock 
Steakhouse on the right) 
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2424 W. Kilbourn new roof (24th & Kilbourn vacant lot in the foreground and 2432 in the background) 
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947 #8 ready for occupancy  
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Panoramic of 939 #1 before his PO personally came and helped him clean this up.  Lest we think our job is 
easy! 

 
 
2424 W. Kilbourn Room #9 after recent new painting and flooring 
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Greenhouse and back yard in background, truly a team effort as the guys all of whom live onsite work together -
another load headed for 38th & Lincoln! 
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In addition to all we have done onsite, we have made it a point to clean up our greater neighborhood - with 
NWSP supplied grabber, Scott here extends beyond the Clark House.   
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Until 2010, our address was 1933 W. Wisconsin Ave.  After Boldt development acquired our corner for 
Marquette, ProBuColls Association moved to 98th & Greenfield 
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ProBuColls is also publisher of the Christian Courier Newspaper, America’s longest running Christian 
newspaper 
http://probucolls.org/wp-content/uploads/2021/05/2021-May-Jun-web.pdf 
 
 
 
Robert E. Conklin, Jr. 
Conklin Real Estate Services, LLC 
819 N. 23rd Street 
Milwaukee, WI 53233 
(414) 342-1550 
(414) 342-1560 fax 
(414) 791-5315 mobile 
bob@conklinrealestate.com 
www.conklinrealestate.com 
 
 

 


